



Co-funded by the Horizon 2020
Framework Programme of the European Union



Project GreenS – Green public procurement supporters for innovative and sustainable institutional change

WP3 Task 3.2.Capacity building for national/regional steering committee with GPP implementing stakeholders

No.	Country	Project partner	Stakeholder (The title in national and English language)	Home page	Role in GPP implementation in the country
1	Latvia	Rigas Dome (Riga Energy Agency) / Riga Planning region	Zemgales reģiona enerģētikas aģentūra / Zemgales region energy agency	www.zrea.lv	Support for energy efficiency projects in residential buildings. International projects
			Iepirkumu uzraudzības birojs /Metodoloģijas departaments Central purchasing bureau	www.iub.gov.lv	Public procurement supervision. GPP statistics
			Rīgas dome / Riga municipality	www.riga.lv	GPP implementing municipality
			Latvijas Pašvaldību mācību centrs / The Local Governments Training centre of Latvia	www.lpmc.lv	Trainings for Latvian municipalities (including procurement)
			Valsts administrācijas skola/ The Latvian School of Public administration	www.vas.gov.lv	Trainings for Latvian municipalities (including procurement)
			VARAM / Koordinācijas departaments/ Stratēģijas un ilgtspējīgas attīstības nodaļa The Ministry of Environmental Protection and Regional Development	www.varam.gov.lv	GPP policy
			Ekonomikas Ministrija/ Atjaunojamo energoresursu un energoefektivitātes departaments/ Energoefektivitātes nodaļa Ministry of Economy	www.em.gov.lv	Public procurment policy development
			Zemkopības ministrija/ /The Ministry of Agriculture	www.zm.gov.lv	GPP for catering and food
			VRAA/Elektronisko iepirkumu departaments/ State Regional Development Agency	www.vraa.gov.lv	Electronic procurement system
			Latvijas Tirdzniecības asociācija/ Latvian Traders' Association	http://test.lta.lv/	Support action for entrepreneurs
			Tirdzniecības un rūpniecības kamera / Latvian Chamber of Commerce and Industry	www.chamber.lv	Support action for entrepreneurs
			NVO Zaļā brīvība NGO Green liberty	www.zalabriviba.lv	GPP guidelines, researches
			NVO HOMO ECOS / NGO HOMO ECOS Project Primes	www.homoecos.lv primes-eu.net	Customer education activities, environmental awareness Support for municipalities to implement GPP
			Pasaules dabas fonds, Zaļie biroji/ Word wide fund/ Green offices Biotēka/ Bioteka	www.pdf.lv www.bioteka.lv	Green offices movement in Latvia Bioteka eco shop
			Tiešā pirkšana/ Direct purchasing group Tieslietu ministrijas/Administratīvā departamenta	http:tiesapirksana.lv www.tm.gov.lv	Direct buying from local biological farmers movement Legal framework of PP